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UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20555

March 15, 1982

..'..

OFFICE OF THE
COMMISSIONER

MEMORANDUM FOR: Executive Difector for Operations.///
FROM: John Ahearne ! ﬂ [ ({( .
] A e
SUBJECT: ENVIRONMENT T/bUALIFICATION OF ELECTRIC
EQUIPMENT--JUSTIFICATION FOR CONTINUED
OPERATION

In early February (see Secy 82-51) the staff identified
eighteen plants for which it was still considering the
justification for continued operation. The evaluation was

to be completed by February 28, 1982. "Following the upgrading
effort, licensees for which a positive finding cannot be

made for the adeguacy of tne justification for continued
operation would be issued an Order to Show Cause to establish

a basis for continued operation.”

1£ +his schedule was met, the upgrading acticn should have
been completed and decisions made concerning issuance cf
Orders to Show Cause.

Did all eighteen plants convince the staff there was adeguate
justification for continued operation? If not, please
provide copies of the Orders tc Show Cause which were issued.
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